

LASHAE' SMITH

Marietta, Ga

4049565837 - shaesmith44@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a passionate caregiver dedicated to the needs of my clients. I have 10 year of experience as a caregiver in facilities and home setting. Over the course of my career I have demonstrated dependability, and compassion. I posses all the skills required when assisting clients with activities of daily living including bathing, dressing , lifting and transfer. I experience with conditions such as Alzheimer's, dementia, multiple sclerosis and als. I am looking forward to assisting you and the clients you serve.

SKILLS

First aid and CPR certified: adult, children
and infants

Have memory care training And skills

Fire safety certified

WORK HISTORY

10/2017 to Current **Rcp (resident care partner)**

Greenwood Place – Marietta, GA

- Assist the residence As needed with bathing ,eating ,transfers and cleaning .
- Encourage and engage with residence in activities .
- Wash and fold laundry and linens.

08/2011 to 06/2016 **Caregiver**

Heritage of Sandy Plains – Marietta, GA

- Help the residents with Daily activities such as bathing ,Eating if needed,Transferring if needed and Light housekeeping.
- Clean the dining room area and Serve in the dining room.
- Wash and fold laundry as needed.

04/2016 to 10/2016 **After school teacher**

Kiddie Kollege – Marietta, GA

- made Learning lesson plans
- Read to the children
- Let the children read a long
- Made snacks

- The kids played on the playground for activities
-

EDUCATION

Middle Georgia college

2011

High School Diploma

Sprayberry High School - Marietta, GA